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October 7, 2020 

 

 

Ms. Angela Reece, City Clerk 

City of Hendersonville 

106 6th Ave. E.  

Hendersonville, NC  28792 

 

Dear Ms. Reece:   

 

RE:   Ordinance:      ON 20-0565              Adopted:         8-6-20            

 

This is to inform you that the above referenced annexation filing has been rejected because of:  

 

    X     Map is illegible or insufficient  

 

          Incomplete documentation 

 

           Inadequate description 

 

           Missing Ordinance Number / Identifying Number 

 

           Other (see below) 

 

1. The survey is not been signed by the surveyor.  

 

 

2. The map attached to the ordinance is not legible.  The reduced copy of the original survey has 

characters in the word and/or numbers that are blurry or run together making them unreadable.  

 

 

 

 



If assistance is needed, please contact us at annexations@sosnc.gov 

 

Land Records Management Division  










